

Resources

The Center for Disease Control and Prevention
www.bt.cdc.gov/

Center for Disease Control, Bioterrorism Preparedness and Response
www.bt.cdc.gov

CDC Health Alert Network at <http://www.bt.cdc.gov> or by calling 1-800-311-3435

Federal Emergency Management Agency
www.fema.org

Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations
www.jcaho.org

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
www.osha.gov

Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry
www.atsdr.cdc.gov/

ATSDR Emergency Response Center 24 hours a day at 1-404-498-0120

ATSDR Information Center at 1-888-422-8737

Further information about other hazardous substances may be obtained by visiting the ATSDR [ToxFAQs™](#), which provide answers to the most frequently asked questions about hazardous substances.

American Red Cross
www.redcross.org

American Public Health Association
www.apha.org

Association of Emergency Managers
www.nemaweb.org

World Health Organization
www.who.org

Center for Biosecurity of the University of Pittsburgh Medical Center (UPMC)
<http://www.upmc-biosecurity.org/>

US Army Medical Research Institute of Chemical Defense (USAMRICD)
<http://chemdef.apgea.army.mil/>

US Army Medical Research Institute of Infectious Disease (USAMRIID)
<http://www.usamriid.army.mil/>

Department of Defense
<http://www.defenselink.mil/>

Department of Health and Human Services
<http://www.os.dhhs.gov/>

Association for Professional in Infection Control (APIC)
<http://www.apic.org//AM/Template.cfm?Section=Home>

Federal Bureau of Investigation
<http://www.fbi.gov/>

New York State Department of Health, Bureau of Communicable Disease Control
http://www.health.state.ny.us/nysdoh/communicable_diseases/en/index.htm

OSHA's Website has information about Defining Personal Protective Equipment.
http://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=STANDARDS&p_id=9765

Environmental Protection Agency
<http://www.epa.gov/>

Technical assistance can be obtained from the **Radiation Emergency Assistance Center/Training Site (REAC/TS)** at (865) 576-3131 (M-F, 8 am to 4:30 pm EST) or (865) 576-1005 (after hours), or on their internet site at <http://www.orau.gov/reacts/>, and the Medical Radiobiology Advisory Team (MRAT) at (301) 295-0316.

Additional helpful websites:

- www.bt.cdc.gov/radiation/terrorismqa.asp
- www.orau.gov/reacts
- www.nrt.org
- www.energy.gov
- www.nrc.gov
- www.epa.gov
- www.epa.gov/radiation
- www.orau.gov/reacts/define.htm
- www.orau.gov/reacts/injury.htm
- www.bt.cdc.gov/radiation/healthfacts.asp
- www.bt.cdc.gov/radiation/terrorismqa.asp
- www.fema.gov
- www.redcross.org/services/disaster/beprepared/
- www.epa.gov/swercepp/
- www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bja